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Vignesh

From: Prabhakaran R
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 1:16 PM
To: MLS
Subject: FW: BS-W01469-3677275731 //65-A-B HOWARD AVE // code and permit 

 
Per Lisa with Burrellville Building and Zoning department there are no open or expired permits for this 
property. There are no nuisance/ordinance violations.  
 
There is one closed permit from 1994 for construction of a deck.  
 
George O'Connor 
Operations Supervisor, Proplogix 
P (561)740-6972 F (941)214-1132 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; 
(ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The 
recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for 
any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this email.  


